BN  c4/F

From: I /7

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 2:45 PM
To: ORIC Info
Subject: Wiradyuri Central West Aboriginal Corporation ICN: 7184

Dear Registrar,
I have a number of concerns relating to the Wiradyuri Central West Aboriginal Corporation.

The first relates to filings dated 24 March 2021 where a member list containing no surnames was provided to your
office along with a change of officeholders form containing no details.

| believe that because of controversy surrounding this organisation in Bathurst they do not wish for their surnames
to be known.

The other relates to the exemption granted for the late filing of an annual report for 2018/19 on the basis that the
previous report contained assets which were not owned by the organisation. In any case the 2018/19 report does
not disclose the money referred to as being held in the account in the excemption letter.

I believe these matters are serious and merit investigation.

Regards,

B sF






B s4F

From: I s 47F

Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 4:49 PM

To B 47T

Subject: RE: acknowledgment and repoly - Job Ref Id: 1515138  Wiradyuri Central West

Aboriginal Corporation ICN: 7184 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear I  s47F

[ write in response to your email in relation to members surnames removed from the ORIC public register and an
exemption granted to lodge the 2019-20 financial report.

Members surnames

ORIC’s public register does not list addresses of members on the public register. A corporation may request that
personal information on these documents be amended or not be published electronically. If the corporation has a
justifiable concern, the Registrar may agree to the list being removed from the website or modified as requested by
the corporation.

Exemption in relation to reporting requirements

The corporation lodged and exemption in relation to the 2018-19 financial reporting and it was granted.
The general report lodged by the corporation for the 2019-19 financial year did not record the $72.98 in the
corporations bank account. This may have been an oversight by the lodger of the report.

At this time | don’t believe a investigation is warranted. | hope this is helpful to you about your concerns.

With kind regards

I | Adviser  5.47F
Office of the Registrar of Indigenous Corporations (ORIC)
Phone 1800 622 431 (not free from mobiles)
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place WODEN ACT 2606
PO Box 29 WODEN ACT 2606
in] » [ -

Bt wWww.oric.gov.au

Training is back!

Find a workshop near you...

The National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA) acknowledges the traditional wners and
custodians of country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present
and emerging.
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From: I S 47F

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 11:17 AM
To: L1 s.47F
Subject: Re: acknowledgment and repoly - Job Ref Id: 1515138 Wiradyuri Central West

Aboriginal Corporation ICN: 7184 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear I s.47F

Thankyou for your prompt response.

My complaint did not relate to member's addresses. Those are not available on ORIC's website. It was related to the
documents filed on 24 March 2021 which were incomplete and/or misleading.

With regards to my second concern, | was not clear and apologise. My concerns are:

e In 2018 the Corporation disclosed that it had current assets of $125,000 and non-current assets of $27,000

e In 2018 the Corporation disclosed that it had current liabilities of $123,000

e In 2019 the Corporation has NIL income, expenses, assets or liabilities

e On 20 November 2019, the Corporation wrote a letter to ORIC seeking an exemption from its reporting
obligations because "The assets nominated in our previous return were incorrectly nominated by our chief
executive officer on the return, those assets belong to the premises we were renting (Heritage Park Bathurst
624 Limekilns Road Forest Grove NSW 2795) and were never owned by the corporation" and "Our chief
executive officer informed the directors at a meeting, that he attempted to correct this error with ORIC by
making a phone call."

The Corporation incorrectly listed $152,000 of assets on it's 2018 report - all or at least part of which was incorrect.
This shows serious maladministration and financial incompetence which can't be excused by "we incorrectly listed
them" and this alone warrants further investigation.

Regards,

T
On Mon, Apr 12, 2021 at 4:49 PM [ o'e:  5.47F

Dear- s.47F

['write in response to your email in relation to members surnames removed from the ORIC public register and an
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
Justifiable concern, the Registrar may agree to the list being removed from the website or modified as requested by
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

-

Office of the Registrar of Indigenous Corporations (ORIC)
Phone 1800 622 431 (not free from mobiles)

Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place WODEN ACT 2606
PO Box 29 WODEN ACT 2606

m @ G WWW.oric.gov.au

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
waters and community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

From: I s.47F
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 2:45 PM

To: ORIC Info <info@oric.gov.au>

Subject: Wiradyuri Central West Aboriginal Corporation ICN: 7184
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From: BN s47F
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 3:53 PM

To: s.47F

Subject: RE: Job Ref Id: 1515138 - suppressed surnames and financial details. - Wiradyuri

Central West Aboriginal Corporation - ICN: 7184 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear- s.47F

Notification of change of officers’ details form
The extract document posted on the ORIC website is the extract of a document lodged by the corporation. The extract document
informs the members/public that the corporation has had a change/s to directors details. Please note not all information submitted

to ORIC is public information.

2018 General Report
The corporation incorrectly recorded assets on the 2018 general report and; ORIC was informed by the corporation of the error..

If you are member of the corporation you can put your concerns to the directors via the listed contact person.
Members of a corporation have rights and one of these is they can ask questions about the management of the corporation; usually
this is done at an annual general meeting.

Hope this is helpful to you.

With kind regards

I st s.47F

Office of the Registrar of iIndigenous Corporations (ORIC)
Phone 1800 622 431 (not free from mobiles)

Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place WODEN ACT 2606
PO Box 29 WODEN ACT 2606

m O G WWwWw.Qoric.gov.au
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Training is back!

Find a workshop near you...

The National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA) acknowledges the traditional wners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land. waters and
community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.

From: N s 47F
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 11:17 AM
s.47F

To:
Subject: Re: acknowledgment and repoly - Job Ref Id: 1515138 Wiradyuri Central West Aboriginal Corporation ICN:
7184 [SEC=OFFICIAL]




ocs N S47F
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

¢ In 2018 the Corporation disclosed that it had current assets of $125,000 and non-current assets of $27,000

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
624 Limekilns Road Forest Grove NSW 2795) and were never owned by the corporation” and "Our chief
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

Dear- S47F

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

| Adviser S.47F
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




The National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA) acknowledges the traditional wrers and
custodians of country throughout Australia and acknowledges their contimiing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

. — G
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 2:45 PM

To: ORIC Info <info@oric.gov.au>
Subject: Wiradyuri Central West Aboriginal Corporation ICN: 7184

Dear Registrar,

I'have a number of concerns relating to the Wiradyuri Central West Aboriginal Corporation.

The first relates to filings dated 24 March 2021 where a member list containing no surnames was provided to your

office along with a change of officeholders form containing no details.

I believe that because of controversy surrounding this organisation in Bathurst they do not wish for their surnames

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

| believe these matters are serious and merit investigation.

Regards,
s.47F
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